

information in a secure system of records (Interior–DOI–45, “Personnel Security Files—Interior”, 47 FR 11036).

The National Park Service will utilize Form 10–152, “Background Clearance Initiation Request” to create E–QIP accounts necessary to initiate background investigations for all individuals requiring access to NPS property and/or receive a DOIAccess (personal identity verification (PIV)) badge. The OPM and DOI programs initiating background investigations have published notices in the **Federal Register** describing the systems of records (SORN) in which the records will be maintained.

The information collected via NPS Form 10–152 includes detailed information for each proposed candidate requiring a background clearance, to include:

- Full legal name;
- Social Security Number;
- Date and place of birth;
- Country of citizenship;
- Contact phone number;
- Email address;
- Home address;
- Whether proposed candidate has ever been investigated by another Federal agency; and
- If the candidate was investigated by another Federal agency, they must provide the name of that agency and the date of the investigation.

Additional information required on Form 10–152 for non-Federal personnel includes:

- Name of proposed candidate’s company;
- Contract/agreement number; and
- Contract/agreement periods of performance.

## II. Data

*OMB Control Number:* 1024—New.  
*Title:* National Park Service Background Clearance Initiation Request.

*Service Form Number(s):* NPS Form 10–152, “Background Clearance Initiation Request”.

*Type of Request:* Existing collection in use without an OMB Control Number.

*Description of Respondents:* Candidates for Federal employment, as well as contractors, partners, and other non-Federal candidates proposed to work for the NPS under a Federal contract or agreement who require access to NPS property and/or a DOIAccess (PIV) badge.

*Respondent’s Obligation:* Mandatory.  
*Frequency of Collection:* On occasion.  
*Estimated Number of Responses:* 6,500.

*Estimated Completion Time per Response:* 7 minutes.

*Estimated Total Annual Burden Hours:* 758.

*Estimated Annual Nonhour Burden Cost:* None.

## III. Comments

On April 1, 2016, we published in the **Federal Register** (81 FR 18881) a Notice of our intent to request that OMB approve this collection of collection. In that notice, we solicited comments for 60 days, ending on May 31, 2016. No comments were received.

We again invite comments concerning this information collection on:

- Whether or not the collection of information is necessary, including whether or not the information will have practical utility;
- The accuracy of our estimate of the burden for this collection of information;
  - Ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and
  - Ways to minimize the burden of the collection of information on respondents.

Comments that you submit in response to this notice are a matter of public record. Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment, including your personal identifying information, may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask OMB in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that it will be done.

Dated: October 21, 2016.

**Madonna L. Baucum,**

*Information Collection Clearance Officer,  
National Park Service.*

[FR Doc. 2016–25845 Filed 10–25–16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4310–EH–P**

## DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

### National Park Service

**[NPS–WASO–ADIR–PMSP–22235;  
PPWOIRADC1, PPMPAS1Y.YP0000 (177)]**

### Information Collection Request Sent to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for Approval; Certification of Identity and Consent Form

**AGENCY:** National Park Service, Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice; request for comments.

**SUMMARY:** We (National Park Service, NPS) have sent an Information Collection Request (ICR) to OMB for review and approval. We summarize the ICR below and describe the nature of the

collection and the estimated burden and cost. We may not conduct or sponsor and a person is not required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number. However, under OMB regulations, we may continue to conduct or sponsor this information collection while it is pending at OMB.

**DATES:** You must submit comments on or before November 25, 2016.

**ADDRESSES:** Send your comments and suggestions on this information collection to the Desk Officer for the Department of the Interior at OMB–OIRA at (202) 395–5806 (fax) or [OIRA\\_Submission@omb.eop.gov](mailto:OIRA_Submission@omb.eop.gov) (email). Please provide a copy of your comments to the Information Collection Clearance Officer, National Park Service, 12201 Sunrise Valley Drive, Mail Stop 242, Reston, VA 20192 (mail); or [madonna\\_baucum@nps.gov](mailto:madonna_baucum@nps.gov) (email). Please reference OMB Control Number “1024–New Case Incident Report Request” in the subject line of your comments. You may review the ICR online at <http://www.reginfo.gov>. Follow the instructions to review Department of the Interior collections under review by OMB.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** To request additional information about this IC, contact Charis Wilson, National Park Service, 12795 W. Alameda Parkway, P.O. Box 25287, Denver, CO 80225–0287 (mail); (303) 969–2959 (phone), or [charis\\_wilson@nps.gov](mailto:charis_wilson@nps.gov) (email).

## SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

### I. Abstract

The NPS maintains law enforcement incident reports in the Department of the Interior’s Incident and Management Reporting System (IMARS), which is a Privacy Act System of Records (DOI–10). In accordance with the Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552a(b)), the NPS is barred from releasing copies of records contained within IMARS, including but not limited to motor vehicle accident reports, without the prior written request and/or consent of the individual to whom the record pertains unless authorized under appropriate routine-use exceptions. The purpose of the collection is to enable the NPS to respond to requests made under the Freedom of Information Act and the Privacy Act of 1974 and to locate applicable law enforcement case incident reports responsive to the request. Information includes sufficient personally identifiable information and/or source documents as applicable. The detailed personal information, to include the date/place of birth, as well

as the requestor's Social Security Number, is needed to identify records unique to the requestor. Failure to provide the required information may result in the NPS being unable to take any action on the request.

The NPS plans to implement the use of Form 10-945, "Certification of Identity and Consent" to collect the minimal information necessary to verify the identity of first-party requesters request information about themselves and document if and when they authorized the NPS to release their information to a third party. NPS Form 10-945 requires for the following information to verify the identity of the requester:

- Full name of Requester;
- Case Number;
- Social Security Number;
- Current Address;
- Date of Birth; and
- Place of birth.

## II. Data

*OMB Control Number:* 1024—New.  
*Title:* Certification of Identity and Consent Form.

*Service Form Numbers:* NPS Form 10-945, "Certification of Identity and Consent".

*Type of Request:* Existing collection in use without OMB approval.

*Description of Respondents:* Individuals requesting copies of law enforcement case incident reports maintained within the Department of Interior's Incident Management and Reporting System (IMARS).

*Frequency of Collection:* On occasion.

*Respondent's Obligation:* Required to obtain or retain a benefit.

*Estimated Number of Annual Responses:* 2,000.

*Estimated Completion Time per Response:* 3 minutes.

*Estimated Total Annual Burden Hours:* 100.

*Estimated Annual Nonhour Cost Burden:* None.

## III. Comments

On January 15, 2016, we published in the **Federal Register** (81 FR 2233) a Notice of our intent to request that OMB approval of this information collection. In that Notice, we solicited comments for 60 days, ending on March 15, 2016. No comments were received in response to that Notice.

We again invite comments concerning this information collection on:

- Whether or not the collection of information is necessary, including whether or not the information will have practical utility;
- The accuracy of our estimate of the burden for this collection of information;

- Ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and

- Ways to minimize the burden of the collection of information on respondents.

Comments that you submit in response to this notice are a matter of public record. Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment, including your personal identifying information, may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask OMB in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that it will be done.

Dated: October 21, 2016.

**Madonna L. Baucum,**

*Information Collection Clearance Officer,  
National Park Service.*

[FR Doc. 2016-25847 Filed 10-25-16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4310-EH-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-963]

### **Certain Activity Tracking Devices, Systems, and Components Thereof; Commission Determination Not To Review a Final Initial Determination Finding No Violation of Section 337; Termination of the Investigation**

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review the final initial determination ("ID") issued by the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ") on August 23, 2016, finding no violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, in connection with alleged misappropriation of certain trade secrets.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:**

Panyin A. Hughes, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-3042. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. General

information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<https://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission instituted Inv. No. 337-TA-963 on August 21, 2015, based on a complaint filed by AliphCom d/b/a Jawbone of San Francisco, California and BodyMedia, Inc. of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania (collectively, "Jawbone"). 80 FR 50870-71 (Aug. 21, 2015). The complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain activity tracking devices, systems, and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 8,529,811 ("the '811 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 8,398,546 ("the '546 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 8,793,522 ("the '522 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 8,446,275 ("the '275 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 8,961,413 ("the '413 patent"); and U.S. Patent No. 8,073,707 ("the '707 patent"). The complaint further alleges misappropriation of trade secrets, the threat or effect of which is to destroy or substantially injure an industry in the United States. The notice of investigation named the following respondents: Fitbit, Inc. of San Francisco, California ("Fitbit"); Flextronics International Ltd. of San Jose, California; and Flextronics Sales & Marketing (A-P) Ltd. of Port Louis, Mauritius (collectively, "Flextronics"); Fitbit and Flextronics are collectively referred to as "Respondents." The Office of Unfair Import Investigations ("OUII") is a party to the investigation.

On February 22, 2016, the ALJ granted Jawbone's unopposed motion to terminate the investigation as to the '522 patent; claims 8-10, 13, 14, and 18 of the '275 patent; claim 6 of the '811 patent; and claims 5 and 8 of the '413 patent. See Order No. 32. The Commission determined not to review the ID. See Comm'n Notice of Non-review (Mar. 21, 2016).

On March 3, 2016, the ALJ granted Fitbit's motion for summary determination that the asserted claims of the '546 and '275 patents are directed to ineligible subject matter under 35 U.S.C. 101. See Order No. 40. The Commission determined to review the